## Uffington Parish Council Meeting Monday 11th November 2019

## **MINUTES**

- 1. Chairman's Welcome The chairman welcomed all to the meeting
- Declarations of Pecuniary Interest; Councillor R Davies declared an interest in planning application 19/04727/PMBPA
- 3. **Present** Councillor L Padmore-Chairman, Councillor P Daimond-Vice-chairman, Councillor R Davies, Councillor E Strawbridge, Shropshire Councillor L Picton, L Pardoe clerk to the Council and one member of the public .Apologies were received from Councillor A Blake who was working. Apologies were also received from J Jordan from Sundorne Estates
- 4. Public Session. Standing Orders were lifted to allow the public to speak Mrs Ashton reported that there was still dog fouling occurring on the footpath. She also reported that the dog signs that had been on the signposts were no longer there. The clerk to request two new dog signs one outside the estate house and one outside Mrs Ashton's house from the dog warden.

Standing Orders were reinstated

- Police Report: the clerk had forwarded the reports form the Local Policing Team and The Police & Crime Commissioner to all members before the meeting
- 6. Council to agree minutes of meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> October 2019 it was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting; proposed by Councillor E Strawbridge; seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.
- 7. Clerk to report on matters from the minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda. The clerk reported that she had received an e-mail from Ian Walshaw who would see that the rusty and rotten signpost was replaced by the Area Technician

Severn Trent have replied to the request for their operatives to clear the rubbish in their compound up they will ensure that this is done.

The grass on and around the Sundorne Roundabout has now been cut back as promised by Steve Brown from Shropshire Council.

- 8. **To receive Reports from Shropshire Councillor L Picton**. Councillor Picton reported that she had reported some fly tipping by the A5. Shropshire Council were still in financial trouble with more cuts being needed next year.
- 9. Traffic Calming proposals for the village; The parish council have agreed to have some VAS installed by E-on and they are also looking to have an additional 4 street lights installed through the village. They are awaiting confirmation from Garry Johnson from E-on that Shropshire Council will allow this and also that there are no objections from the residents who may be affected by the new lights.
- 10. Council to discuss their response to the following documents from Shropshire Council
  - Youth Support Consultation this has now closed
  - Library Strategy members were encouraged to respond as an individual
  - Parking Consultation this has now closed.
- 11. Council to receive reports from
  - Neighbourhood watch; there was nothing to report
  - Parish Plan the amendments have been done and sent to Mrs Ashton for proof reading.
- 12. Highway Matters
  - Council to consider the placement of four additional street lights in the village. Council was still awaiting for confirmation from Garry Johnson at E-on that Shropshire Council would give the go ahead for this project.
  - Councillors to report any Highways matters
- 13. Planning: Councillor R Davies left the meeting at this point
  - i) Clerk to update previous applications.

Ref: 18/04179/FUL Ebury Hill Caravan Site. Awaiting decision

ii) Council to consider new applications.

Ref:019/04727/PMBPA

Proposal: Application for prior approval under Part 3, Class Q of

The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted

Development) (England) Order 2015 for the change of

use and conversion from agricultural use to two

residential properties

Address: Barns at Bridge Farm, Uffington, Shrewsbury,

Shropshire, SY4 4ST.

After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council had no objection to this application in principal. Proposed by Councillor L Padmore, seconded by Councillor E Strawbridge and agreed by all members present.

iii) Council to consider applications received after the agenda is published there were no new applications.

Councillor R Davies returned to the meeting

## 14. Finance

Council to agree and pay accounts as presented by the clerk: It was agreed to pay the accounts as
presented by the clerk proposed by Councillor R Davies, seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed
by all members present

000740	Staff	Exp	21.25
		Total	21.25

- ii. Council to accept Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk. It was agreed to accept the bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk. Proposed by Councillor R Davies, seconded by Councillor Daimond and agreed by all members present.
- iii. Council to consider quotations for the installation of four additional street lights in the village of Uffington. Council were unable to discuss this as they were awaiting further information from E-on
- iv. Council to consider drawing up a Business Plan. It was agreed that the council would look at drawing up a business plan.
- 15. Correspondence: this was noted

## 16. Parish Matters

- Councillors Padmore reported that the Smartwater sign Outside the Lewis farm has come off. The clerk to notify Tim Williams
- 17. **Date and time of Next meeting** It was agreed that this would be held on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> December 2019 at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 18. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 9.00pm

Uffington Parish Council	
November Minutes 2019	Signed
Uffingtonpc@gmail.com	Monday 9 <sup>th</sup> December 2019